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July 22, 2022 

BY EMAIL AND RESS 

Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Generic Proceeding on UTR-Related Issues and the ETS Rate Issue 
File No: EB-2021-0243 
Technical Conference 

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producer of Ontario (“APPrO”). As requested by the 
OEB, the table below sets out the time estimates and topics APPrO plans to address at the Technical 
Conference to Clarify Interrogatory Responses on Hydro One, IESO and APPrO evidence on July 28, 
2022. 

Panel Topic Areas Time Estimate 
Hydro 
One 

Hydro One interrogatory responses, congestion revenue 5 minutes 

CRA CRA interrogatory responses, Power Advisory Report 15 minutes 
Elenchus Elenchus interrogatory responses, cost allocation, congestion 

revenue, uplift, avoided system costs, Shared Network Asset costs, 
methodologies 

45 minutes 

IESO IESO interrogatory responses, congestion revenue, curtailment, 
capacity utilization, export costs and revenue 

25 minutes 

APPrO may require additional discovery depending on questions posed or answers received by other 
parties. 

Yours truly, 

John Vellone 

cc: All Parties (email) 
David Butters (APPrO) 


